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MEMORANDUM

To: Athletics Committee

From: Rachel Toy

Date: 5/10/2022

Subject: Athletics Committee Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm. Tuesday, May 10, 2022. Those in attendance were
Julie Myers-Kuhn, Jason Jenkins, Rob Blakley, Lyndsey Lipscomb, Maria Servin, Colleen
Moore, Devin Mclintosh, Rachel Toy, Lyle Bonner, Anne Patterson, Mindi Flynn, Criquett
Chapman, Kelly Peterson, and Dona Crow.

Julie opened the meeting by stating that if there were any comments or ideas for athletics to
please share them during the meeting.
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Criquett Lehman stated that during our annual “Kick Off” in August per Donnie Kirk,
the Athletic Department has been asked to do a 5-7 minute presentation on an update in
athletics.

On behalf of Kelly Peterson, Lindsey David will be out on maternity leave in July so it’s
important to get them the student-athletes early in order for them to be advised.

Early alerts will remain the same.

Rodeo spreadsheets need to be submitted to Kelly Peterson and Coletta Aderholt when
Lindsey is out on maternity leave.

On behalf of Colleen Moore, would like for athletics to “revisit “the NJCAA Eligibility
Portal with Colleen. Need to make sure all eligibility processes are correct and that NIRA
rodeo eligibility processes work basically the same.

On behalf of Maria Servin, 1-20’s will be sent to Maria and Colleen and they will in turn
submit them to Amanda Raines, as she is still contracted with Vernon College and the
“primary” contact for the 1-20’s.

Dona Crow also added if athletics would start sending emails again on when each sport is
scheduled to play that day. She also asked that the “Chaps Weekly” be sent around again
along with the results of the games.

Lyle Bonner mentioned that the bus driver situation was good and he will have another
driver that is retiring and that will be available after retirement



